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TO: Power Heavy Duty Members
FROM: Deval Joshi, Senior Program Manager

DATE: May 2, 2017

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Haldex effective May 15t, 2017.

Products Available:

Brake Parts
Suspension Parts
Clutches
Electrical

Water Pumps

Program Advantages:

e Program Rebate
e Volume Discount
e Co-0p

General Information:

With more than 100 years of intensely focused innovation, Haldex holds unrivaled expertise in
brake systems and air suspension systems for heavy trucks, trailers and buses. We live and
breathe our business, delivering robust, technically superior solutions born from deep insight
into our customers’ reality. By concentrating on our core competencies and following our
strengths and passions, we combine both the operating speed and flexibility required by the
market. Collaborative innovation is not only the essence of our products — it is also our
philosophy. Our 2,100 employees, spread on four continents, are constantly challenging the
conventional and strive to ensure that the products we deliver create unique value for our
customers and all end-users. We are listed on the Nasdaq OMX Stockholm Stock Exchange and
have net sales of approximately 4.4 billion SEK.

Complete details of the Haldex Program can be found under “Programs” on www.powerheavyduty.net.

If you are already buying from Haldex please notify your Program Manager, Deval Joshi,
dioshi@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits.
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